From: ‘Redacted ‘
Sent: 1/22/2010 10:00:54 AM
To: |Redacted :
'swe@cpuc.ca.gov' (swe@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: 'dao@cpuc.ca.gov' (dao@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Tang, Clayton K.' (CKT@cpuc.ca.gov);
'Bower, Donna-Fay' (dfb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: RE: GRC: PG&E's Response to Question 7 of DRA-091-SWC
Sophie:

Please find attached PG&E's response o question 7 of DRA’s data request DRA-091-SWC. Hard copy
sets of this response will be hand delivered to the Commission this afternoon. Please be in touch with
any questions you may have.

Thank you.

From:|Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 12:07 PM
To: 'swc@cpuc.ca.gov'

[Cn_'[ana_ﬂaﬁOD_K;Bmuer__Eonna-Fay'; '‘dao@cpuc.ca.gov'; Coleman, Steve T; |Redacted
Redacted Frank, Steven (Law); Fraser, Bruce; Marre, Charles; Hughes, John
(Reg Rel);[Redacted | Thurman, Diane

Subject: RE: GRC: PG&E's Response to Question 3 of DRA-091-SWC

Sophie:

Please find attached PG&E's response to question 3 DRA's data request DRA-091-SWC.
The response to question 7 will be submitted at a later date. Hard copy sets of this
response will be hand delivered to the Commission this afternoon. Please be in touch with
any guestions you may have.

<< File: GRC2011-Ph-I DR_DRA_091-Q03.doc >>

Thanks
Redacted

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 12:11 PM

SB GT&S 0759008


mailto:swc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dao@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:CKT@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dfb@cpuc.ca.gov

To: 'swc@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: 'Tang, Clayton K.'; 'Bower, Donna-Fay'; 'dao@cpuc.ca.gov'; Coleman, Steve T;|Redacted |

; Frank, Steven (Law); Fraser, Bruce; Marre, Charles; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); |Redacted Thurman,
Diane

Subject: GRC: PG&E's Response to DRA-091-SWC (except Qs. 3 & 7)
Sophie:

Please find attached PG&E's response to DRA’s data request DRA-091-SWC, with the
exception of questions 3 and 7, which will be provided at a later date. Hard copy sets of
this response will be hand delivered to the Commission this afternoon. Please be in touch
with any questions you may have.

<< File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA 091-Q01.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-

I DR_DRA_091-Q02.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_091-Q04.doc >> << File:
GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_091-Q05.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_091-Q06.doc
>> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_091-Q06-Atch01.xls >>

Thanks,
Redacted

GRC 2011 Case Coordinator
Operations Proceadings

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted
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